



Asad U Allah Butt

Work : kohinoor plaza 1, 36070, Faisalabad, Pakistan

Email: imassadk@gmail.com **Phone:** (+92) 3251916216

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/imassad/>

Gender: Male **Date of birth:** 14/12/2004 **Nationality:** Pakistani

ABOUT ME

I am a seasoned web developer with a strong focus on PHP and MYSQL, My passion lies in crafting efficient and dynamic web applications that drive business growth and elevate user experiences. I can develop and design: Business, E-Commerce, Online Store, Job Portal, Portfolio website, Restaurant, Hotel Booking, Newspaper, Photography, Real Estate, Blogs, Fashion, Magazine, Classified ads, Listing, Directory Submission & many more.

HTML+CSS+BOOTSTRAP+JS+JQ+PHP:

All device friendly responsive website. Professional & Modern design. Custom Website. Fixing Errors & Bugs. Full Website creation. Re-Editing website. Creating, updating, deleting existing sections, pages, forms, menus. Adding sliders, forms, menus, sidebars, footer, etc. WORDPRESS : Install WordPress & Demo Import. Themes installation and customization. Plugin installation & setup. HTML, CSS customization. Modification, updating and maintenance WordPress. WordPress Speed Optimization. Errors & Bugs fixes Responsive Websites. Why hire me?

* Skilled person & follow the time table.

* Provide unlimited revisions.

* After-sales service.

* I keep on updating the client about the progress of the work

* Client Satisfaction is my first priority

* I always show my work sample to the customer before he hires me Let's connect!

I'm open to discussing exciting opportunities, collaboration, or simply sharing insights about the ever-evolving landscape of web development.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[10/05/2023 – Current]

softwerra

Jr PHP developer

City: Faisalabad | **Country:** Pakistan

1. Mailny work on their projects
2. Backend development on Admin Panels
3. finding bugs in website
4. Resolve bugs in PHP

[01/02/2024 – Current]

Web developers

TAM Pakistan

City: Faisalabad | **Country:** Pakistan

I have to do following task in team:

- Design and develop Website
- Polish interneers
- PHP development
- bugging and debugging
- Teach new skills to interneers
- Lead the Web Projects

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Urdu

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

Panjabi; Punjabi

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Programming

Reading books

CREATIVE WORKS

The Organizers

Link: <https://theorganizer.pk/>

Shapira investments

Link: <https://shapirainvestments.com/>

A to Z here

Link: <https://atozhere.pk/>

Sol Tekkers

Link: <https://www.soltekkers.com/>

Deen-e-Quran

Link: <https://deenequran.com/>

TAM Pakistan

Link: <https://tampakistan.com/>

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[07/06/2019 – 08/06/2021]

Matriculation

Govt Technical high School

City: Faisalabad | **Country:** Pakistan |

[11/05/2021 – 10/08/2023]

Intermediate

Ummah International college <https://ummah.edu.pk/>